
DATE:      June 11, 2024 

TO:   Potential Respondents 

FROM:  Aurika Weaver-White – Construction Solicitation Coordinator 

SUBJECT:     Questions #1 
 RFQ769-24-988AW 
 IDIQ – Building Envelope Commissioning (Cx) and Roofing 

 System Installation, Observation, Inspection and 
  Reporting Services (RSIOIRS) 

This document is being issued to answer questions that have been submitted as follows: 

1. May respondents to UNTS’ RFQ for IDIQ Building Envelope Commissioning (Cx)
and RSIOIRS apply for either Commissioning (Cx) or RSIOIRS? Or is UNTS 
looking for a firm which can provide both the Commissioning (Cx) and the Roofing 
System Installation, Observation, Inspection and Reporting Services (RSIOIRS)?

ANSWER: The Owner is requesting the submission of Qualifications for IDIQ 
Building Envelope Commissioning (Cx) and RSIOIRS Services.

It is best practice that the firm identify which services the organization can 
provide direct (self-perform) and which services a sub-consultant would be 
utilized.
While sub-consultant resumes are not a requirement the firm may submit a 
list of proposed sub-consultants within the response.


